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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:29 am

To: eileen.bay@fwd.com

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Market Value - SMH5725M DOA: 17/12/2019

Dear Eileen,

The market value for SMH 5725M is § 103K (est) as at December 2019,
"Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020"

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: eileen.bay@fwd.com <eileen.bay@fwd.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 10:22 am
Subject: Request for Market Value - SMH5725M DOA: 17/12/2019

Dear Sirs,

Please advise the market value of the above vehicle as at date of loss.
Attached a copy of LTA rebate for your kind reference.
Appreciate if you could revert to us soonest possible.

Kind regards,

Edleen Zay

Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
T (65)69217411

£ eileen.bay@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance




§hir|ez‘ Hiew (LKK'Auto)

From: eileen.bay@fwd.com

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 10:22 am

Subject: Request for Market Value - SMH5725M Dqﬂ\ 17/1 2/2019)
Attachments: LTA REBATE.pdf e o
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

Edlecn Bay p)
Executive, Claims I—lo & ("— NN\
FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.

6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)69217411

E eileen.bay@fwd.com

W www.fwd.com.sg

FWD

insurance

-~ An ona yau trust to drlva

insurance

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or store
this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any attachments
at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been scanned for viruses
by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



~ Back to OneM‘otoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
567F

SMH5725M

No

26 Dec 2019
TOYOTA

PRIUS PLUS (AUTO)
Silver

2018

2ZR0OD05526
JTDZS3EU90J038030
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$30,006.00

28 Jan 2019

28 Jan 2019

0

$24,009.00

Yes
27 Jan 2029
$18,006.00

27 Jan 2029

E - Open - all except motorcycle
10

$31,809.00

$28,167.00

$46,173.00

OK

7
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SGCARMART.CONM

' Used Cars

Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory

ENJOY UP TO $23,000 IN SAVINGS ON
A BMW 5 SERIES PROGRAMME CAR*

E_njoy ax;{usiwt deals

Products

New Toyota Prius+ Hybrid Car Information Singapore - sgCarMart

Login  Sign up

Insurance Articles Forum

Toyota | | Min Price ¥ | INoMax “

Home » New Cars » New Car Brands » Toyata » Toyota Prius+ Hybrid

[ Depreclanon e ﬁ'e—hldei'l'y

e Toyota Prius+ Hybrid | Select Another Make v || Select The Make First
Car Buying Ove Pricing Photos Research Reviews Specs Features Similar Accessories Proms
Car Selling Add to Shortlist Submit a Review Repart Error AT
Car Ownership Dets

Distributor Borneo Motors
Car Aftermarket
Hotline 66311188
On The Move Built in Japan (launched 2018)
Pricelist 20-Dec Pricelist 'ger—:twm;mte '_
Lifestyle e ety
Promotion

Featured Merchants

—

USER RATINGS:

Submodel

Depreciation

m Professional & Hassle-free

1.8 (A)
Vohacle bogpectan VENICIE INSDECTHON!

$11,000 /yr

Price updated 20-Dec-2019

Related Articles

How does VES affect your

car-buying decision? Car Review - Toyota Prius+ Hybrid 1.8 (A)

21 Aug 2018 | Toyota Reviews

If you like the idea of the Prius Hybrid but require more space, then the
& (s Prius+ - Toyota's seven-seater petrol-electric hybrid - may just be the
rmmA amuu oven. 4,600 car for you,

PRIUS CARS IN smmpons |

Toyota recalls over 4,000

: s CONSUMER REVIEWS
Prius cars in Singapore

Most affordable family MPV

I booked my car in October 2018 and took delivery on January 2019.
Overall purchasing experience was great, had two time test driving
and found pick up was bit slag but as a family car I didn't put high...
Read More »

The new Prius with its
AWD-e system

Simiiar New Cars

CATA 32889 V

CATB $36,000 Y Toyota Noah Hybrid (PI)

From : $127,000
CATE §37989 ¥

COE premiums fall across

1 Volkswagen Touran
all categories

From : $116,400

» View More

Toyota Prius+ Hybrid Discussion
Topic Title
Prius+ vs Touran

Toyota Prius Alpha/Plus
2016 Toyota Prius

https://www.sgcarmart.com/new_cars/newcars_overview.php?CarCode=12284

» View all other promotions

BYD e6 Electric
From : $124,888

$116,888. Enjoy a New Year's treat of up to $20,000 off,

Downicad Brochure Add to Shortlist

Fuel Economy Power

22,2km/L 98bhp E-CVT (A) Specs | Features
v feps / 6 /
= /03¢

+ View All 26 Toyota Prius+ Hybrid Photos

. Can't say it's a good-
fooking car
ect Sporty

. Caod economical fue!
- conswmption of 17.5km/t
under hard driving

g”m"’ vault-like cabin
asy sliding and folding
functions of seats
. Ample storage space

Best Toyota car I've owned
Was looking around for a SUV but eventually settle for a MPV for the
practicality. Never thought of considering a hybrid as the cost used to

be quite on the high side, but recently it's just make sense to own...
Read More »

+ View All 6 Consumer Reviews

Toyota Noah (PI)
From : $125,000

i Toyota Prius Alpha
Hybrid (PI)
From : $123,000

» View All
Replies Last Action
30 13-Nov-2019
547 17-0Oct-2019
745 06-Jul-2019

Resources
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